## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Tuesday, June 18, 2024

12:45 PM

**VOTE\*** 

**Committee Room - City Hall** 

## **Committee on Parks and Recreation**

Shekar Krishnan, Chair Members: David M. Carr, Robert F. Holden, Linda Lee, Julie Menin, Mercedes Narcisse, Vickie Paladino and Sandra Ung

Roll Call	
	Present: Krishnan, Carr, Holden, Lee, Menin, Narcisse and Ung
	Conflict: Paladino
	Other Council Members Attending: Brewer
Int 0642-2024	A Local Law in relation to renaming a park in the Borough of the Bronx, Marcus Garvey Square, and to amend the official map of the city of New York accordingly
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 642, Int. No. 642, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Committee Report 6/18/24, Hearing Testimony 6/18/24, Committee Report 6/18/24 (VOTE), Hearing Transcript 6/18/24 (VOTE), June 20, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-20-24, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 642, Int. No. 642, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Committee Report 6/18/24, Hearing Testimony 6/18/24, Committee Report 6/18/24 (VOTE), Hearing Transcript 6/18/24 (VOTE), June 20, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-20-24, Fiscal Impact Statement
A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.	
^	firmative, 7 Krishnan Carr Holdon Loo Monin Naroisso and Ling

Affirmative: 7 - Krishnan, Carr, Holden, Lee, Menin, Narcisse and Ung

Conflict: 1 - Paladino

Int 0968-2024 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 100 thoroughfares and public places, Cynthia Doty Way, Borough of Manhattan, Our Lady of Grace Way, Borough of Queens, Ava Conklin Way, Borough of Queens, Lenny's Clam Bar Way, Borough of Queens. Police Officer Anthony Mosomillo Way, Borough of Queens, Linda Ruscillo Way, Borough of Queens, Ijaira Z. Gonzalez Street, Borough of Brooklyn, Rev. Angel Valentin's Corner, Borough of Manhattan, Sgt. Cornelius H. Charlton Way, Borough of the Bronx, Wayne Mackie Way, Borough of Brooklyn, James "Frankie" Chestnutt, Jr. Blvd, Borough of Brooklyn, Winchester Key Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Denise Gary Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dennis J. Taylor Drive, Borough of Brooklyn, Earl Williams Blvd, Borough of Brooklyn, Detective Peter J. Figoski Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Honorable Priscilla A. Wooten Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Nick D'Amora "The Changer" Way, Borough of Staten Island, Irwin B. Cohen Way, Borough of Manhattan, Mixner's Corner, Borough of Manhattan, Richie's Corner, Borough of Manhattan, Mary Nolan's Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Ralph J. Perfetto Sr. Drive, Borough of Brooklyn, Marcel Claes Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Flora 'Flo' lannarelli Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Alfred Jannicelli 9/11 Memorial Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Mamie Fay Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Deacon Fred Fausak Way, Borough of Staten Island, St. Johns Villa Academy Way, Borough of Staten Island, Chief Joseph J. Ponzi Way, Borough of Staten Island, FDNY Firefighter Edward James "Soupy" Campbell Way, Borough of Staten Island, Carlos R. Reyes Way, Borough of Manhattan, Sandra Pabon Way, Borough of the Bronx, George A. Romero Way, Borough of the Bronx, Agustin "Gus" Dinolis Way, Borough of the Bronx, Sarah Wynn Way, Borough of the Bronx, Calle Duarte, Sánchez y Mella, Borough of the Bronx, Boricua College Way, Borough of Brooklyn, D'Amico Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Tracy Brown Way, Borough of Staten Island, Joseph Trifoglio Way, Borough of Staten Island, Leon Wallace Way, Borough of Staten Island, Santina Distefano Way, Borough of Staten Island, Frank Pompilii Way, Borough of Staten Island, Bernice Dietrich Way, Borough of Staten Island, Vaughn's Way, Borough of Staten Island, Thomas "Citos" Rigney Way, Borough of Staten Island, Firefighter John Boyle, Rescue Company 1, Borough of Queens, Margaret and Joseph Magnus Way, Borough of Queens, Patrolman Arthur Howarth Way, Borough of Queens, Patrolman Robert J. Rogerson Way, Borough of Queens, Detective Richard D. Arundell Way, Borough of Queens, U.S. Army Sergeant Steve

Papa Way, Borough of Queens, EMT Hilda Vannata Way, EMS Station 14, Borough of Queens, Emily Ann Myrick Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Saheed Vassell Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Aracely Courtenay Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Mary Kay Gallagher Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Gibbs "Big Gibbs" Seraphin Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Tyler Kobe Nichols Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Tiarah Poyau Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Fernande Valme Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Calle Perú, Borough of Queens, Shri Guru Ravidass Marg, Borough of Queens, Maureen Allen Way, Borough of Queens, Battalion Chief Christopher Scalone Way, Borough of Queens, PO Paul Heidelberger Way, Borough of Queens, Carmine Zeppieri Ave, Borough of the Bronx, Patrolman Nicholas J. Binetti Way, Borough of the Bronx, Shpresa Nika Way, Borough of the Bronx, Vincent 'Vinny Peanuts' Sabatino Corner, Borough of Manhattan, Edgar Moya Way, Borough of Queens, Lucy Schilero Way, Borough of Queens, Michael Liquori Way, Borough of Queens, Det. First Grade Joseph Calabrese Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Detective Troy D. Patterson Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Patrolman Benjamin M. Bruno Way, Borough of Queens, Paul A. Vallone Way, Borough of Queens, Dorothy Kilgallen Way, Borough of Manhattan, Yad Vashem Way, Borough of Manhattan, Gleason's Gym Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Boaz Vaadia Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Luciel Boles-Wilson Way, Borough of the Bronx, Annie Mae Calhoun Way, Borough of the Bronx, Celia Brown Lane, Borough of the Bronx, Ruby Kitchen Bradley Way, Borough of Manhattan, Carl C. Green Way, Borough of Manhattan, Edwin "Eddie" Ellis Way, Borough of Manhattan, Helene Nomsa Brath Way, Borough of Manhattan, Urban Health Plan Way, Borough of the Bronx, Rev. Hubert Lee Reaves Sr. Way, Borough of the Bronx, Michael P. McCauley Way, Borough of the Bronx, Calle Duarte, Sánchez y Mella, Borough of the Bronx, Dr. Daniel Malakov Way, Borough of Queens, Tony Bennett Place, Borough of Queens, Dr Marcelo Arboleda, Ecuador News PI, Borough of Queens, Aviation High School Boulevard, Borough of Queens, Sister Flora Marinelli, CSJ Way, Borough of Queens, Jayden McLaurin Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Floyd H. Flake Way, Borough of Queens and the repeal of sections 8, 26, 37, 38, 39, 54, 74, 105, 107, 115 and 117 of local law number 41 for the year 2024, sections 42 and 65 of local law number 110 for the year 2023, sections 90, 161 and 197 of local law 54 for the year 2022 and section 34 of local law 26 for the year 2020.

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 968, Int. No. 968, Committee Report 6/18/24, Hearing Testimony 6/18/24, Committee Report 6/18/24 (VOTE), Hearing Transcript

6/18/24 (VOTE), June 20, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-20-24, Fiscal Impact Statement

## This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 968, Int. No. 968, Committee Report 6/18/24, Hearing Testimony 6/18/24, Committee Report 6/18/24 (VOTE), Hearing Transcript 6/18/24 (VOTE), June 20, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-20-24, Fiscal Impact Statement

## A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 - Krishnan, Carr, Holden, Lee, Menin, Narcisse and Ung

Conflict: 1 - Paladino